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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1 
Solicitation No.:   25-TA006096JK 
Solicitation Title:   Professional Structural Engineering Services   
Addendum Date:    August 13, 2025 
Procurement Contact:   Leslie Peer  
 
RFQ No. 25-TA006096JK is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of RFQ No. 25-TA006096JK. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this RFQ was August 12, 2025.  
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Q1. How many firms will be selected for this request? 
R1. See A.17 Reserved Rights 
 
Q2. Can the County provide the names of firms currently holding this contract, their 
duration, and which firms may become ineligible for re-compete? 
R2.  

i. Bennett & Pless, Inc., Diversified Technology Consultants, Inc., Hess & 
Associates, Inc., Karins Engineering Group, Inc., Quantum Consultancy, LLC., 
and TLC For Architecture, Inc.  

ii. Contract duration is five years.  
iii. None.  

 
Q3. Can the County provide dollar value and /or number of requests for services allotted 
to each current contract holder? 
R3. County utilizes the Library of firms on an as-needed basis.  

 
Q4. What is the single contract request limit for services and any period cap for a single 
firm which may exist? 
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 R4. Limits are based on 287.055 F.S.  
 
Q5. Can the County provide a sample contract with applicable terms and conditions 
under which work will likely be executed? 
 R5. See Section F, Sample Agreement. 
 
Q6. Can the County verify that there are no bonding requirements? 
 R6. See Form 8, Insurance Requirements in their entirety. 
 
Q7. Which offices or departments do the requests originate and/or which departments 
requests have primarily originated for current contract? 
 R7. Requests may originate from any department in the County. 
 
Q8. Can any of the forms or the terms and conditions in the sample agreement document 
be changed? 
 R8. The County Attorney Office reviews our CCNA agreement periodically for compliance; 
the County is not prepared to make any language changes at this time. 
 
 
 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
  
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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